

Skiers tested this wind slab on a small terrain feature. It cracked and would have produced a small avalanche if it had been on a steeper/bigger slope. Nearby at Big Sky Resort, the ski patrol triggered fresh wind slabs formed by recent N and NE winds. Photo: J. Gorum

Advisory Region Northern Madison Longitude -111.38W Latitude 45.33N

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Jan 1, 2015</u> Northern Madison, 2015-01-01